Keri O'Brien

From: Van Fischer <van@vdf-law.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 10:33 AM
To: Kendal Harden

Cc: Keri O'Brien; Patrick Wright; James Singelyn
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: BOA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Confirming Ms. Harden's email requesting postponement of the appeal.

Van D. Fischer, Esq.

VDF Law, PLLC

626 Josephine Parker Road
Suite 205

Key West, FL 33040

(305) 849-3893
van@vdf-law.com
vdf-law.com

CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED

Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the above communication, the information contained herein
may be an attorney-client privileged and confidential information/work product. The communication is intended for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this transmission is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error or are not sure whether it is privileged, please immediately notify us by return e-
mail and destroy any copies, electronic, paper or otherwise, which you may have of this communication.

On Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 10:27 AM Kendal Harden <kendal.harden@cityofkeywest-fl.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Keri,

I spoke to Mr. Fischer yesterday regarding the appeal for 302 Front Street. Since this matter will be moot upon the
passing of the seconding reading of the Tattoo Ordinance, he would like this postponed until January and then he
will withdraw once the ordinance is in effect.



Kendal Lyn Harden, Esq.
Chief Assistant City Attorney
City of Key West | City Attorney’s Office

1300 White Street
Key West, FL 33040

Phone: 305-809-3777

Kendal.Harden@cityofkeywest-fl.gov




